#### **MD JUBAIR AHMED**



Web Designer

# **Expertise Skill**

- Graphic design
- Programming
- Web Design
- Digital Marketing
- Video editing



#### **About me**

A WordPress website developer is a skilled professional who specializes in designing and building websites using the WordPress content management system, creating visually appealing and functional online platforms for businesses and individuals. They customize themes, integrate plugins, and ensure a seamless user experience.

### Contact Me

- +880 1602-891772
- jubairahamedshadin@gmail,com
- https://jubairahamed.com
- Jashore, Khulna, Bangladesh

## **Education**

- 2019-2022
  AIUB University Dhaka
  Bangladesh
  Completed: BSC in CSE
- 2016-2019
  Muslim Ald Jashore (MAIT)
  Completed Diploma In CSE

# **Work Experience**

- Web DesignerCodeman BD| 2022-2023
  - create more than 100
     Website designs for big
     companies
  - complete a lot of complicated work
- Front End DeveloperWebBattalion | 2021-2022-preset
  - create more than 200
    Website designs for big
    companies
  - complete a lot of complicated work
  - Ensured customer satisfaction by handling dayto-day affairs